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G Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  April 29, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Shannon J. Hudson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economic;—% i 9 ‘&/\\FJJ
John Villafrate, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel(k\fﬁ\v-‘
\_ \‘I g
RE: Docket No. 150260-WS - Request for approval of late payment charges and return

check (NSF) charge and request for approval of amendment to tariff sheets for
miscellaneous service charges in Lake County by Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.,
Harbor Waterworks, Inc., Lake Idlewild Waterworks, Inc., and Raintree
Waterworks, Inc., and in Highlands County by Country Walk Utilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-16-0084A-TRF-WS, issued March 16, 2016, this docket can be
closed administratively once staff verifies that notices of the charges have been given to the

customers. Staff has verified that customers were provided notices of the charges. Therefore,
this docket may be closed
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